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Decenber 3, 1951

Dear Walters

o I have your letters of November 28¢h
&hd 29th,

I am afraid I oannot be in New York
for the Committes on Studies., Flease make wny
excuses to Hemry Wriston, I shall, howsver,
come up for the Board Meeting on the 17th,

Sincarely,

Walter H. hllwn Baq,
Council on Foreign Relations, Im.

58 East 68th Strest
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THE HAROLP PRATT HOUSE 58/EAST 68TH ?TREET
NEW YORK 2I,N ¢ J

Allen W, Dulles, Esq.

STAT

Dear Allen:

With reference to the Board meeting about
which I wrote you yesterday and the suggestions which
Dev Josephs wishes to bring up, I send you, enclosed, a
copy of a letter that he has written to Henry Wriston.
You will see from this exactly what he has in mind.

With best regards,

Sincerely yours,

Walter H. Mallory
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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